

Texas A&M University-San Antonio

Campus Art and Ground Aesthetics Committee

July 21, 2021

2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

AGENDA

- I. Welcome (Kathy Funk-Baxter)
 - a. Membership for FY22

- II. Minutes from May 17, 2021
 - a. Minutes distributed via email June 17 and included in calendar invite.

- III. Update from Subcommittees
 - a. Classroom Hall Wall Mural/Mosaic Subcommittee (David McKenna)
 - b. Grounds, Gardens and Outdoor Spaces Improvements Subcommittee (Mary Walker)
 - c. Fostering Community Partnerships Subcommittee (Justin Korver)
 - d. Student Volunteer Lead Opportunities Subcommittee (Joseph Pickering)
 - i. Herff Jones Ring Monument (Greg McDonald)
 - ii. *(Other items tabled for next meeting)*

- IV. Projects in Progress
 - a. Jaguar Reflections (Mariela Lopez)
 - b. Nuestra Gente (Mariela Lopez)
 - c. Entryway to A&M-SA renderings (Kathy Funk-Baxter)
 - d. Direction for Interior for College of Business and Library Building (David McKenna)
 - e. Partnership with SAAACAM (Mary Walker)
 - f. Way Finding (David McKenna)
 - g. Courtyard Seal update (David McKenna)
 - h. Art of Four (Mary Walker)
 - i. Memorial Garden (David McKenna)

j. Asian Garden (Mary Walker)

V. Discussion/Open Topics

- a. Save the Date: Beam Signing Event Wednesday, September 1 from 10:30-11:30 a.m.
- b. Roadway Names (David McKenna)

VI. Next meeting

VII. Adjourn

Nuestra Gente – procurement of copywrite or negatives?

Healing garden irrigation? Ssc?

Donor trees and location etc

Asian garden – get name from Justin

Partnerships – Justin slides and funding?